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. RE DACTE DEPOSIT LT ORIGINAL

Raquel Tully 517 .JAN I

From: Ray Kennedy

(k# pss

Sent:  Tuesday, January 04, 2005 2:24 PM ,
To: Raquel Tully ' ' ‘ C}C &b ., Q000
Cc: Paula Isler ﬁ e (; 0(/(?/;
| Subject: RE: - de ﬂ
Yes. 8 Q0 .00 -
A) 17C.
From: Raquel Tully
(-0~

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 2:13 PM

To: Ray Kennedy
Subject: RE:

Good Afternoon Ray,
CMP y
COM So l will be putting $200.00 to the Recovery cost and $800.00 to fines correct?

CTR
ECR From: Ray Kennedy
—Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 1:18 PM

GCL To: Paula Isler
Cc: Raquel Tully

T

OPC _subject: RE:
MMS ~Ofthe $1,000 payment. we can keep $200 for collection and $800 goes to General Revenue Fund. g -
RCA X S0 o
r" 3 oy 5
SCR _grom: Paula Isler G oo O
. : i oy
SEC Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 10:48 AM ==y )
TRay Kennedy 7S
OTH _Cc: Raquel Tully = 5\3 =
Subject: FW: 7 ey p
: S e T
~ Raquel, go ahead and deposit the $121.50 the way you normally would for TG752. oo 2
- = =
MULT'PHONE L.A., INC. ‘ ,‘1 C(mlinu:ﬂla‘l ITLuiunnl Bank of Miami EEGT
2201 N.W. 102ND PLACE, BAY #3 ‘1~-~--- CLLTIBII B G3H46/660 2655
MIAMI, FL 33172 . }' Hialeah Gardens, Florida $3016
FLQRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISI 12/30/2004 $1,000.00
PAY TO THE *
BALS ij $
DOLLARS

One Thousand Dollars And 00 Cents

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISI
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